

Service Prayer:

God grant us the knowledge that we may work according to your divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of your purpose. Make us servants of your will and grant us a bond of selflessness, that this truly be your work, not ours: and that no addict anywhere need die from the horrors of addiction.

TREASURER REPORT

Beginning Bank Balance: \$6,217.20

October Deposits: \$0.00

October Checks/Debits: \$378.21

Prudent Reserve 4th Quarter - \$1800.00 ²²⁰⁰

Available Funds: \$4062.85

Above Prudent: ~~\$2,262.85~~ ⁵⁴³

TBRNA Donation: \$

BANK STATEMENTS ON FILE – REPORT RECEIVED

RCM1: There have been some issues with the website, it is missing TBRCNA things. Still waiting on news on the last treasurer, region agreed to send the moneys to affected areas.

Vinny P ~~Went~~ N/A

RCM2: Next meeting Nov. 10 in Houston. Will be taking a proposal to region about sending money to Florida after the devastating hurricane, will bring it back to area for voting on if region denies the proposal. ~~N/A~~

Bill H.

H & I: Elected co-chair Stephanie M. and secretary Kelly K. Having new incentive t-shirts for sale. Planning next event which will be a book drive for the of service.

Matt R Rey G. ^{love}

PHONE LINE: There were 35 calls between today and Oct 24th. Calls are being answered and being returned. ³⁷ ¹⁷ Answered, many telemarketers.

Looking for help.
Robert R.

ACTIVITES: Next event is Thanksgiving, need area donation and looking for Gratitude speaker, Turning in \$51.00 Halloween. ^{looking for}

James M. \$195 / Christmas ^{8-9 set up}
\$225 / NYE @ Cpt. Jacks ^{12-1 clean up}
Airline & Holly ^{2202 Cpt Dr.}
9-12

LITERATURE: Do not have the inventory sheet, redoing it and didn't have time to finish it. Turning in \$617, asking for \$882 for an order that was placed. This will bring the lit bank up to \$1159.07

Shelley M.

PR/PI: Filling the racks, talked to the region tech rep about phone, and PSA.

Ed C. *get w/ Ed before Area to change meetings make*

RECOVERY BY THE SEA COMMITTEE: Having first Event Support Function December 1st. Having two speakers and an auction, having pulled pork plates for \$7 including chips, drink and at least 1 side. Still taking artwork, picking one on December 9th.

WWW.RecoveryByTheSea.ORG
Shawn W. Event support After TBRCNA19

OUTREACH: *open*

Policy – No New Changes.

Austin D.

TBRCNA 19: absent

Bea W.

GROUP REPORTS

Back to Basics - (CC) 3307 Ayers & Charlies Place GSR: Karah W. Alt GSR: Kelly King

Meetings: Tues & Thurs (8pm)

Home-group Members: 11 Avg. Attendance: 30 ASC Donations: \$0

Cloud 9 - (CC) 622 Airline Rd GSR: Jason P. Alt GSR: William

Meetings: Tues (8pm), Wed (8pm), Fri (10:00)

Home-group Members: 5 Avg. Attendance: 10 ASC Donation: \$92.36

Conscious Contact - (CC) 3307 Ayers GSR: Sarah H. Alt. GSR: Roxanna M.

Meetings: Sunday (10am)

Home-group Members: 2 Avg. Attendance: 12 ASC Donation: \$5.00

Get It together (CC) 3307 Ayers (8pm) GSR open Alt GSR: Chris M.

Meetings: Tue, Fri, Sun (8pm)

Home-group Members: 30 Avg. Attendance: 20 ASC Donation: \$0

NWNA - (Calallen) 13026 Leopard St. GSR: Kenneth B. Alt GSR:

Meetings: Monday & Thursday (7pm)

Home-group Members: 8 Avg. Attendance: 10 ASC Donation: \$115.00

Off the Wall - (CC) 4710 Alameda GSR: Scott F. Alt GSR: David H.

Meetings: Monday-Friday (noon) Saturday (8pm)

Home-group Members: 5 Avg. Attendance: 15 ASC Donation: \$

Shot Of Hope - (CC) 3307 Ayers GSR: Mario V.. Alt. GSR: Richard T.

Meetings: Wednesday (8pm)

Home-group Members: 7 Avg. Attendance: 30 ASC Donation: \$0.00

Steppin Up - (CC) 3707 Santa Fe GSR: Jennifer T. Alt GSR: Shelly M.

Meetings: Mon, Tues, Fri (6:30pm)

Home-group Members: 20 Avg. Attendance: 40 ASC Donation: \$200.00

Whatever it Takes - (CC) 3307 Ayers & 3126 Roddfield Rd. GSR: Ed C. Alt GSR:

Meetings: Mon (8pm Ayers)

Home-group Members: 6 Avg. Attendance: 45 ASC Donation: \$0.00

Never Again - (CC) 2740 Mustang Dr. Ingleside Garden Chruch GSR: Sandy R. Alt GSR:

:Meetings: Wednesday @ 7:30

Home-group Members: Avg. Attendance: 5 ASC Donation: \$0.00

A New Hope – first united methodist church 106 E. Cleveland rd. GSR: B.J ALT. GSR:

Meeting: Tuesday, Wednesday @ 8pm

Home group members: 7 Avg attendance: 5 Asc Donation: \$0.00

10th Street Newcomers – 1200 10th street GSR: Carl D. Alt. GSR:

Meeting: Tuesdays, Fridays @ 8pm

Home-group members: 15 Avg Attendance: 10 Asc Donation: \$20.00

Keep It Real- 626 Robinson GSR: Mike P. Alt GSR:

Meeting: Wen-Thur 8-9pm

Home-group Members: 3 Avg Attendance: 10-15 ASC Donation:\$15.00

Mens Na Group- 622 Airline Rd GSR: Robert R Alt GSR: Corey Z

Meeting: Thursday @ 6:30

Home-group Members: 7 Avg Attenance: 14 ASC Donation:\$10.00

Bayside NA- 213 E. Austin St. Port Lavaca GSR: John M. ALT GSR: Lynanna C.

Meeting: Tue @ 7 and Thurs @ 7

Home-group Members: 8 Avg Attendance: 14 ASC Donation:\$0.00

Spoken Hearts Again- 401 S. Moody St Victoria Tx. GSR: Billy B. Alt GSR:

Meeting: 4 Saturdays a month; 9-10:30

Home-group Members: 12 Avg Attendance 15 ASC Donation:0.00

OLD BUSINESS

Facilitator: Richard T stepped down

Recorder: Samantha F Nominated *Accepted*

Activities: Stephanie M. Stepped down and Sarah H *nominated* stepped up

Policy: Mario V. voted In

NEW BUSINESS

Facilitator: *Sarah H nominated/voted in* Outreach: *Brandon G nominated?*

Co-Facilitator:

H&I: Rey G.

Activities: *Christi C. nominated/voted in*

PROPOSALS:

RBS looking for Hospitality slot volunteers - Chris L.

new meeting in Alice-EDC. Tues or Thurs

Close meeting: 4:40

CBANA Project Proposal Form



(To be completed and then submitted for approval by Coastal Bend Area Service Committee)

Name: CHRISTI CLINAN

Request Date: 12/16/18

Area or Position: MEMBER

Phone Number: 361-906-8987

Project Title: NEW YEAR EVE

Email Address: clingancastle@gmail.com

Project or Idea (please check one by replacing with)

Areal Guideline / Policy

Activity or Event

Audio / Visual or Internet Service Tools

Other Service Tool Development

Other (please specify):

Project Plan Information (In order to help us better prepare, please include as much information as possible):

Bringing in the New Years @ Captain's Jack, 2202
Captain's Jack's need volunteers for setup and
cleanup - Bring food + sweets!! - Group participate!

Description and Rational for Project:

The Anchor Club has been booked by
another fellowship and the clubhouse is wonderful
for meetings, but several don't like to use it for
dances due to space.

Financial Impact:

\$175 for venue, ~~\$100 for party~~

Anticipated Cost of Copies, Supplies, and other Materials needed to complete Project:

\$ 75

Total Estimated Project Costs:

\$ 225⁰⁰

Anticipated Project Completion Date:

12/31/18 - 1/1/19

_____ This Section is to be completed by the Area Chair _____

Chair Signature: _____

Project Approval Date: _____

175

Coastal Bend Area of Narcotics Anonymous ASC Report Form: Take Back to Your Groups

Area Date: 12-16-18

Group: ACTIVITIES

NOTES:

\$195 for CHRISTMAS ; WE NEED to VOTE
A NEW PERSON for A NEW YEARS \$225
for NEW YEARS

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

WAS GIVEN A 420.00 CHECK FOR
BOTH EVENTS WRITTEN TO ED

Donations to Area: _____ Literature/Keytags: _____ MOTIONS: _____

Name: ED L.

Date: 12-16-18

CBANA Literature Report
Dec 2018

12-16-18

Bank statement - \$ 2021.07

Does NOT reflect check \$ 882.00

Actual balance at start of
business \$ 1139.07

Turning in for deposit 419⁰⁰

asking for check for \$ 530.19

order on it's way.

~~at~~ end of business balance

\$ 1027.85

Will be placing order this
week.

ILS

Shelley M

Coastal Bend Area of Narcotics Anonymous ASC Report Form: Take Back to Your Groups

Area Date: 12-16-18

Group: RR

EDC

NOTES:

All is well, going to check
on phone phonenumber & make PSA
details.

Got IP's from last time & will
re stock racks

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Donations to Area: _____ Literature/Keytags: _____ MOTIONS: _____

Name: _____

Date: _____

TBRNA Internet Technologies Report

November 2018

Hello Family,

Unfortunately, I will not be able to make it to the November 2018 RSC. I have asked Tom to read my report. I am confident that he should be able to answer any questions you may have regarding IT.

- Since I will not be at the RSC, I have put the subcommittee conference call testing on hold. We will try again for the next RSC.
- The area I belong to, SETANA, is in the process of migrating to the new NA phonenumber service, YAP. This is a phonenumber service that was created for NA members, by NA members so it functions exactly the way WE need it to. It offers options for the caller to find a meeting by saying of entering their zipcode/radius to find a meeting or even finding someone to talk to by zip code/radius. It also returns the meeting results to the caller via text message! This number can also be texted to for the member to find a meeting in whatever zipcode they enter. Another great feature - when someone calls in, the person who answers the phone will know the call is coming from the hotline and will also get a text message with the caller's phone number. This is a great alternative to traditional hotline solutions and the monthly cost is typically less than \$10 per month. If you're interested in adopting this solution for your area, please contact Steve S. at 210-279-9199 (He may even be at this RSC). If you would like to try the solution out, there is a demo number set up. Go ahead and call it to test it out. The number is (409) 239-0044. The area I belong to, SETANA, is the process of migrating our phonenumber to this solution. We hope to be fully migrated very soon.
- Once again, members can submit their group/area/regional events to TBRNA.org by going to Events>Submit Event on the TBRNA website. Submitted events are moderated and approved by a designated website admin (Tom, PI, or myself).

As always, I am available to assist with any aspect to Internet Technologies in within our region, not just our website. This includes social media, web conferencing, phonenumber, assistance with files, software/applications and email, etc. If you have any ideas, questions, or comments, please let me know!